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Rev. w. L. Meadows, 

M Mr. Greg Kaslo 
2505~ 5th Street 
Meridian, l':iss. 

Secretary to the Rural Areas Develooment Committee 
Quitman, Mississiopi 

Dear Rev. Meadows: 

Mr. c. G. Deaton, Acting State Director of Parme~s Home 
Administration, United States Department Of Agriculture, 
said that as Secretary of the Rural Areas Development 
Committee in Clarke County that you would most likely 
be able to help me. 

1 need a copy of the Overall Economic Development 
Program report on Clarke County in 1962. Any aid you 
could lend in obtaining this report would be greatly 
apprei:iated. 

Sincerely yours, 

~ 
Greg Kaslo 
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